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TO:    LINDA GORTON, MAYOR      

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  

  

FROM:  THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR      

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS  

  

DATE:  FEBRUARY 4, 2025 

  

SUBJECT:  Authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 (Final) with Hinkle 

Construction Services, LLC for the Squires Road Sidewalk Project 

 

 

Request: Authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 (Final) with Hinkle Construction Services, 

LLC in the amount of $59,844.55 for additional work on the Squires Road Sidewalk Project. The 

total contract amount will increase from $434,619.31 to $494,463.86. 

 

Purpose of Request: On February 1, 2024 (Resolution 049-2024), Council approved to execute 

an agreement (RFP No. 110-2023) with Hinkle Construction Services, LLC for the construction 

costs related to Squires Road Sidewalk project at a cost not to exceed $434,619.31. The LFUCG 

Division of Engineering needs this action to adjust the contract amount for the Squires Road 

Sidewalk project as follows: 

 

 Adjust bid quantities to actual constructed quantities 

 Additional sidewalk & header curb 

 Replace curb and gutter 

 Rebuild intersection at Squires Road and service road. 

 

Details of the changes are shown in the Change Order forms. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost in FY25 is 

$59,844.55. No costs are anticipated in future budget years. 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, 3160-303202-3251-91714; SQUIRE_2016 CONST 

 

File Number:  0157-25 

  

Director/Commissioner:  Burton/Albright   

 


